
 

 

        October 30, 2024 

          Subject: Babsons bridge replacement 

          State WIN: 023515.00 

Location: Mt. Desert 

        Amendment No. 1    

 

 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

 

The following questions have been received: 

 

Question:  Could the Department please upload the electronic CADD files including ROW and contours 

to the project site. Thank you. 

 

Response: Response:  MicroStation DGN’s have been posted to the MaineDOT website under the 

heading “CADD Files”.  These files are for reference only.  MaineDOT is not responsible for any 

discrepancies with the plan set.  As a reference see 105.2.2 Electronic Design Data and Digital Terrain 

Model (DTM) 

  

 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on November 13,2024 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 

 


